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OneBuy Carrefour: 

FAQ Onboarding suppliers 

________________________________________ 

 
1-How do I accept an invitation/request for a business relationship from Carrefour? 2 

2-The invitation to register was sent to the wrong contact in my company? 5 

3-I received the Error: "The username and password entered have already been merged into another 

Ariba Sourcing user account." 6 

4-Why do I see the message "The Username/Password pair you entered cannot be found" on my 

SAP Ariba login page? 6 

5-What should I do if I get the error message "This user already exists. Enter another name?" Can I 

sign up even if I see a message that my username is currently in use? 7 

6-How to merge an invitation account with an existing account? 7 

7-The link shows me "Session expired": 8 

8-The questionnaire is no longer active to continue my registration: 8 

9-I get error notifications when I try to log in? 9 

10-I already have an ARIBA account. Do I need to register? 9 

11-I already have an ARIBA Network account. Can I use my existing account? 9 

12-I have already responded to a tender for Carrefour via eRFX. Do I need to register? 10 

13-I want to change my registration information? 10 

14-I do not have one of the requested but mandatory attachments (e.g. EcoVadis) 10 

15-I do not have a DUNS ID number: 10 

16-I am a foreign supplier and I do not have a SIRET number: 10 

17-I do not have a VAT number: 11 

18-How will I know if I have registered with Carrefour? 11 

19-Do you have any contacts that we can contact? 12 

20- What is the Ariba email address that sends me invitations or RFX 13 

22- How to update my data? (adress/ Mail/phone number etc…) 14 
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1-How do I accept an invitation/request for 

a business relationship from Carrefour? 

A business relationship invitation begins with an email from a buyer to a supplier who already has 

an account on the ARIBA Network (identified by their Ariba Network ID) OR to a supplier who has 

not yet registered on the ARIBA Network with a link for the supplier to set up a new account. This 

email is an invitation to log in to a buyer to begin receiving orders and/or submitting invoices on 

the SAP Business Network. Only the ARIBA Network account administrator at the supplier level can 

click to use an existing account when establishing a business relationship. 
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To accept the business relationship request: 

1.       Click on the link in the e-mail: Getting started. 

2.   The invitation link then prompts you to Use an existing account or Create a new 

account. Select the option that suits you best. 

● If you see a message about existing accounts, you can click Check Accounts to 

check for accounts your company may have already created and find the 

contact information of the account owners. 

● If you are registering with a new account, be sure to click on the activation link 

in the email that was sent to you to verify your email address. 

3.       Once you are logged in, in the upper right corner of the application, click on [User 

Initials] > Settings and select Customer Relationships. 

4.   If necessary, select Pending business relationships and click Approve. 

To have current and future business relationships accepted automatically, make sure this 

preference is selected at the top of the page. 
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Acceptance of the SAP Business Network Terms of Use and Privacy Statement is required. 
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Fill in all the supplier fields 

 

 

A countdown timer will appear in the upper right corner of the page to show you how much 

time is left on your registration. 

 

 

2-The invitation to register was sent to the 

wrong contact in my company? 

The supplier should not forward the invitation, but rather contact the buyer listed on the invitation 

and request that the invitation be returned to the correct user.  
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Send an email request to:  mdm_ariba@carrefour.com indicating the name, first name, email and 

phone number of the sales contact 

  

3-I received the Error: "The username and 

password entered have already been 

merged into another Ariba Sourcing user 

account." 

You are receiving this error message because the username you are attempting to use is already 

associated with an existing user on the buyer's Sourcing site and a duplicate user has been created 

and invited to this sourcing event by the buyer. 

To solve this problem: 

Ask the event's project owner to invite the user associated with your existing account. Provide the 

buyer with the AN ID (Ariba Network ID) number and username you wish to use. 

OR 

Create another username by clicking Register from the event invitation. Your new username must 

be different from any username that currently exists in the Ariba system. 

4-Why do I see the message "The Username/Password pair 

you entered cannot be found" on my SAP Ariba login page?  

You have entered an incorrect username or password. You may also receive this message in the 

following cases: 

● Your password contains part of your username. 

● Your password does not contain at least one upper case letter, one lower case letter and 

one number. 

● You have entered a username or password that is not currently valid for your account. 

If you have forgotten your login information or need to reset your password, click on the link 

Trouble logging in? link on the login page. 

mailto:mdm_ariba@carrefour.com
https://helpcenter.ariba.com/index.html?sap-language=fr#/item&/i/82386_fr
https://helpcenter.ariba.com/index.html?sap-language=fr#/item&/i/138965_fr
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5-What should I do if I get the error message 

"This user already exists. Enter another 

name?" Can I sign up even if I see a 

message that my username is currently in 

use? 

You are receiving this message because the username you are entering is already associated with 

an Ariba Network, Ariba Discovery or Ariba Sourcing supplier account. You can still register a new 

user account, but the new user name must be unique to meet the requirements of the Ariba 

system. 

SAP Ariba requires all usernames to be in the form of an email address, but the email address 

does not have to be valid. For example, if your example@ariba.com username is not accepted, 

you can try using example1@ariba.com. 

6-How to merge an invitation account with 

an existing account? 

Some customers send email invitations to their suppliers with a link to register an account on the 

Ariba Network. If you already have an account with another customer, you can merge the two 

accounts so that you can manage all your customer relationships in one account. The following 

steps must be performed by an account administrator. 
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To merge your accounts, proceed as follows: 

1.     Click on the link in the customer invitation email. 

2.     Enter the Ariba Network ID (ANID) from the invitation email in the Temporary ID field. 

3.     Enter the security code in the Security Code field. 

4.     Click Use Existing Account. 

5.   Log in with the administrator username and password of the existing account. 

6.    Click OK to log in to your existing account. 

Order forms from the invitation account are added to your inbox. If orders do not appear, log out 

and then log back in to your account 

7-The link shows me "Session expired": 

The initial invitation expires 90 days after receipt. 

In order to obtain an extension of time after the 90 days, please contact the buyer  or applicant and 

request an extension of time or end an email to mdm_ariba@carrefour.com 

The buyer will send you a new invitation to register. 

8-The questionnaire is no longer active to 

continue my registration: 

Check "Ariba Proposals and Questionnaires" on the menu in your Ariba Network account interface - if 

the questionnaire is not available: 

- If you are using an existing account, you must either be an administrator of that account or have been 

authorized to use "Ariba Proposals and Questionnaires" for Carrefour. You may have multiple SAP Ariba 

accounts. If so, make sure you are logged into the account that received the invitation. 

- If you have chosen the option to create an account, the chosen user code must be used for the first 

time. 
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9-I get error notifications when I try to log 

in? 

If you are unable to log in or create an account (error message), it is necessary to clear your browser 

history. You can also open a browser window in a private mode.  (CTRL+SHIFT+N) 

Also, make sure you are using a browser that is compatible with the Ariba solution (at the bottom of 

the Supported Browsers and Plug-ins screen). 

If this still does not work, please provide your AN ID to the buyer for verification in our system.  

10-I already have an ARIBA account. Do I need to register? 

Yes, registration and qualification are essential steps to join the Carrefour Supplier Panel. Without 

these two steps, your account will not be linked to your supplier account within Carrefour. 

  

11-I already have an ARIBA Network 

account. Can I use my existing account? 

  
Yes, it is not necessary to create an ARIBA Network account for each customer. 

Log in with your username and password to link your Ariba Network account with our system. 
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12-I have already responded to a tender for 

Carrefour via eRFX. Do I need to register? 

Yes, by bidding for Carrefour via eRFX, you create an individual access that only allows you to bid on 

RFPs/RFPs. 

This does not mean that the supplier account is created within Carrefour and that the company joins 

the Carrefour supplier panel. 

Registration and qualification are essential steps to join the Carrefour supplier panel. Without these 

steps, your account will not be linked to your supplier account within Carrefour.  

13-I want to change my registration 

information? 

You can change your registration information at any time in your account. Changing your information 

will restart an approval cycle. 

14-I do not have one of the requested but mandatory 

attachments (e.g. EcoVadis)  
Instead of the requested document, attach a statement on your honor indicating the reason and 

confirming the impossibility of presenting the requested document. 

15-I do not have a DUNS ID number: 

If there is no DUNS, a sequence of 9 zeros "000000000" must be entered for the changes to be 

applied. 

16-I am a foreign supplier and I do not have 

a SIRET number: 

For the SIRET zone, all suppliers who are not French or registered in France must contact the 

Carrefour buyer to obtain the identifier to be put in this zone. 
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17-I do not have a VAT number: 

To fill in the VAT field : 

1. For French or foreign suppliers registered in France: It is mandatory to enter in 

the tool the intra-community VAT number for all suppliers with a siren or a siret 

(including self-employed and associations) 

Attention: French suppliers who are self-employed or associations with an active 

SIREN can retrieve their intra-community VAT number on the site Numéro TVA 

Intracommunautaire by indicating their SIREN or SIRET. 

 

2. For suppliers who are members of the European Union (including France): It is 

mandatory to indicate the intra-community VAT number. 

 

3. For suppliers outside the European Union: You must put FR with 11 times 0.  

18-How will I know if I have registered with 

Carrefour? 

Once the registration is done, you will receive a confirmation email. In this mail, you have two 

important information to keep: 

1. Your ASN account ID 

2. Your username 

 

https://www.numtvagratuit.com/
https://www.numtvagratuit.com/
https://www.numtvagratuit.com/
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Sometimes when you first log in, Ariba will ask you questions about your business role, category 

and delivery location. These questions are not high stakes. Try to choose the delivery location, role 

and category that is most like you.  

 

19-Do you have any contacts that we can 

contact? 

First of all, we strongly invite you to read the FAQ. It answers most of your questions.  

If you have specific questions about the registration process, the registration deadline and the 

documents required, please contact mdm_ariba@carrefour.com  

 

mailto:mdm_ariba@carrefour.com
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20- What is the Ariba email address that 

sends me invitations or RFX 

Ariba will send you the contact information for the contracts via this address: no-
reply@eusmtp.ariba.com  

For RFP: s4system-prodeu+carrefour.@eusmtp.ariba.com 

You can search for the domain name only: eusmtp.ariba.com  

If you are not receiving Ariba emails, please check your SPAM 

 

21 How to recover your login details or need 

to reset your lost password 

 
connect to ARIBA NETWORK 
 

● On your Webcrawler : Type Ariba Network 
 

 

 

● click on the link ARIBA NETWORK :  : https://supplier.ariba.com  
 
Log in 

https://supplier.ariba.com/
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En faisant Mot de passe oublié (Forgot your 
password) 
with the email address provided to Carrefour to 
create the account 
 

 

Recover and store your Username and Password 

22- How to update my data? (adress/ Mail/phone number 

etc…) 

If you want to update your company data, you can do it directly from your ARIBA space connected 

with Carrefour. The registration questionnaire is still open, you just need to log in and follow these 

steps:  
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